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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Sweeney, Rebekah

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Kreye, Joseph
Subject: Drafting Requests for AB 222

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

October 29, 2015

Dear Sarah and Joe,

Hope this note finds you doing well!

Rep. Jorgensen would like to have AA 2 to AB 222 redrafted for the floor debate next Tuesday. Here’s a link to the

language from the original amendment:

http://docs.legis. wisconsin.gov/2015/related/amendments/ab222/aa2 ab222. | believe you both worked on :35/

amendment. o

e

B e

Additionally, Rep. Jorgensen would like tp combine the exemptions within AAs 3, 4, 5, 6 and the “grace period” of AA
7 to AB 222 into one amendment for the floor. | believethat Sarah wrote the original amendments.

Finally, Rep. Jorgensen would like to combine t dit from AA 9 and the required JFC vote of AA 10 to AB 22 into one
amendment for the floor. Again, | believe that Sarah wrote the original amendments.

Please let me know if you’'re able to help with this r;@st, or if you have questions or concerns. Thank you!
Thank you!

Becky

Rebekah Sweeney

Office of Rep. Andy Jorgensen
(608) 266-3790



© 00 9 &

State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE LRB @}_
SWB&JK?
~ 1%y
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT@,j/ i
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 222
/@@(;;EE(% (/Q‘D | ‘@’(}Kﬁ\éj@) >
/ A \ . Q\ﬂm\‘ oy o

~.

September 11, 2015 k?&d{y Representative JORGENSEN.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1m. 5.02 (6m) (g) of the statutes is created to read:
5.02 (6m) (g) An identification card issued under s. 49.79 (7g).”.
2. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

“(e) The department shall include on food stamp identification cards issued
under this section all information required for proof of identification under s. 5.02
(16¢).”.

(END)



